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Dear Ms Weeks ‘

RE: NATIONAL CRIME AUTHQRITY - SUBMISSION

I refer to your letter of 18 September, 2002 conceming proposals for the Australian
Crime Commission (ACC). The President, Mr Tony Glynn SC has asked me to write to
the Committee to advise that the short time frame has not allowed our Association to
draft a separate submission. However, the Association has had the opportunity of
reading and considering the submissions prepared by the Victorian Bar and the Law
Council of Australia and we are in agreement with and supportive of the views expressed
in both those papers. | i

Thank you for seeking our views on this important development.

Yours sincerely

%/;\,
S
" Recewvep

DANIEL L O°CONNOR |
Chief Executive
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